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CONSEJO PERMANENTE DE LA
OEA/Ser.G

ORGANIZACIÓN DE LOS ESTADOS AMERICANOS
CP/CSH-1637/15


6 marzo 2015

COMISIÓN DE SEGURIDAD HEMISFÉRICA
Original: español/inglés
N O T I C E/ A V I S O
Today's meeting of the Committee on Hemispheric Security /
Reunión de la Comisión de Seguridad Hemisférica de Hoy
To the Delegations of Member States: Today's meeting of the Committee on Hemispheric Security will start at 11:00 a.m. and will be held at the Guerrero Room. 

Para las delegaciones de los Estados Miembros: La Reunión de la Comisión Hemisférica de Hoy comenzara a las 11:00 de la mañana y se celebrara en el Salón Guerrero.


From: Department of Human Resources
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 6:33 AM
To: All Network Users
Subject: GS/OAS Headquarters Open - 2 Hours Delayed Arrival - With option for Unscheduled Leave - Friday, March 6th, 2015
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Personnel Circular
No. 24/15
 
 
SUBJECT: GS/OAS Headquarters Open - 2 Hours Delayed Arrival - With option for Unscheduled Leave - Friday, March 6th, 2015
The Department of Human Resources informs that today Friday, March 6th, 2015 the GS/OAS offices in Washington, D.C. are open under 2 hours delayed arrival. Personnel in Headquarters have the option for unscheduled leave.
Date: March 6th, 2015
Issued by: Department of Human Resources 
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